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Mr» F. E. luchholz, 
Papineauville, ^ue., 

?.0.3ox 23. 

Dear 3ir, 

In reply to your inquiry of August 9th, 

I regret to say that this Office is prevented by 

existing regulations from giving indorsation on customs 

matters, I would suggest that you address yo ir inquiry 

to the Commercial Intelligence Service in Ottawa or 

to the Canadian Trade Comraissioner, Hamburg, Mönoke-

bergstr&sse 31. 

Yours very truly , 

IUUA. 
for L. KjgKptt9 

K/So. (Jermon Consul General. 


